

Pee Dee Medical Professionals Association, Inc.

2024 PROVIDER DIRECTORY





AUTOMOBILE ACCIDENT

The last thing you need is the additional stress of hassling with insurance companices. Let us alleviate your stress and help you navigate the complex process of getting the financial compensation you deserve.



We are here to assist you in this long and strenuous process to help you collect

financial assistance that you and your family may desperately need.



If you have slipped and fallen, you may be able to receive compensation for your injury. We will handle the heavy work while you focus on getting better.



WRONGFUL DEATH

The Weaver Law Firm is here to help families struggling with the loss of a loved one. We remain sensitive to the grieving process, while also managing the complex legal process.



CIVIL LITIGATION

The Weaver Law Firm is available to provide dedicated representation -- as well as diligent and thorough preparation -- to your civil case through many different avenues: Negotiation, Mediation and/or Trial.



CRIMINAL DEFENSE

Being arrested for a crime does not mean that you will be convicted of a criminal offense. You are innocent until proven guilty. The Weaver Law Firm is here to review evidence and provide you with the best representation possible.

WORKERS COMPENSATIO

In many cases of work injury, expenses can go well beyond medical bills and lost wages. A workplace injury can leave a worker with a greatly reduced work capacity, and lower their ability to generate income for months, years or even a lifetime.

www.TheWeaverLawFirm.org 843-407-4203



Practice Locations

705 West Evans Street Florence, SC

204 S. Second Street Hartsville, SC

833.732.3668 (Office) 843.665.4448 (Fax)

www.physiciansfootcare.com

WHO WE ARE

Incorporated in 2012, the Pee Dee Medical Professionals Association, Inc. includes minority healthcare providers serving the Pee Dee region of South Carolina.

Active members of the organization consist of providers from schools of medicine, dentistry, pharmacy, nurse practitioners, physician assistants and allied health professionals who have been licensed by the state to diagnose and treat medical or mental health conditions. This also includes military personnel who have any state license and have met the required financial commitment.

It is our mission to decrease health disparities in the surrounding underserved communities.

Our vision is to educate and enrich the surrounding communities regarding health and healthcare related issues through education, service activities, outreach projects and regular giving.

CONTENTS

Dentistry	6
Endocrinology	9
Family Medicine	9
Obstetrics and Gynecology	25
Optometry	
Orthopaedics	
Physicians of the Hospital	
Podiatry	11
Psychology	
Social Work	
Speech	
Wellness and Therapeutic Modalities	

DENTISTRY



DON K. DAWSON, DMD

Dentist Drs. Dawson & Dawson General Dentistry

Board Certified by the South Carolina State Board of Dentistry

EDUCATION • D.M.D., University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey

- M.S., Atlanta University
- B.S., AM&N (University of Arkansas at Pine Bluff), 1972

AFFILIATIONS

American Dental Association Florence County Dental Society Pee Dee District Dental Association South Carolina Dental Association

INTERESTED IN PDMPA MEMBERSHIP?

Request an application at pdmpamembers@gmail.com



6



JACHELLE A.G. SPRATTLING, DMD

Dentist Co-Owner, Latta Family Dentistry A Division of Modern Legacy, Inc. Board Certified by the South Carolina State Board of Dentistry

EDUCATION

Residency, University of Florida—Saint Petersburg/ Seminole Clinic, 2006 D.M.D., Medical University of South Carolina College

- D.M.D., Medical University of South Carolina Colleg of Dental Medicine, 2005
- B.S. University of South Carolina, 2000

SPECIALTY AREAS

Cosmetics Dental Implant Placement and Restoration

AFFILIATIONS

Academy of General Dentistry American Dental Association

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

203 South Marion Street Latta, SC 29565 843.752.7655 (Office)

KAREEM SPRATTLING, DMD



Co-Owner, Latta Family Dentistry A Division of Modern Legacy, Inc.

Board Certified by the South Carolina State Board of Dentistry

EDUCATION

D.M.D., Medical University of South Carolina College of Dental Medicine, 2006
B.S., Morris College, 2001

Dentist

SPECIALTY AREAS Cosmetics

AFFILIATIONS American Dental Association

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

203 South Marion Street Latta, SC 29565 843.752.7655 (Office)

Latta Family Dentistry

(a division of Modern Legacy, Inc.)

Dr. Kareem Sprattling, DMD Dr. Jachelle A. G. Sprattling, DMD

203 S. Marion Street • Latta, SC 29565 (third building down from the Latta Museum)

Drs. Sprattling and their team work hard to CHANGE THE PERCEPTION that dentistry has to hurt, that teeth must always be removed and "plates" made, that bad habits have to persist... So come in today and experience truly gentle dentistry.

We believe in comprehensive dentistry for the entire family...

- General Dentistry
- Cosmetic Dentistry
- Fillings
- Extractions
- Crowns
- Veneers

- Partials / Dentures
- Root Canals
- Cleanings
- Routine Check-ups
- Dental Implant Placement and Restoration provided by Dr. Jachelle Sprattling

CALL TODAY FOR AN APPOINTMENT Walk-ins are welcome! ¡Se habla español!

(843) 752-7655 "We love to see you smile!"

ENDOCRINOLOGY



JOCELYN A. MYERS, MD Endocrinologist Board Certified in Endocrinology & Metabolism

EDUCATION

- Fellowship, Endocrinology & Metabolism, Montefiore and Albert Einstein Medical Centers, 2002
- Residency, Internal Medicine, Mount Sinai Hospital of New York University, 1999
- M.D., SUNY—Stony Brook, 1996
- B.S., Johns Hopkins University, 1991

SPECIALTY AREAS

Adrenal Abnormalities • Diabetes • Hormonal Disorders Osteoporosis • Pituitary Tumors • Thyroid Disease

AFFILIATIONS Grand Strand Medical Center

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Carolina Health Specialists 945 82nd Parkway Second Floor Myrtle Beach, SC 29572 843.497.5929 (Office) 843.279.9510 (Fax)

OTHER

Host, "Tidbits with Dr. Jocelyn" via Facebook at Dr. Jocelyn MD

FAMILY MEDICINE



JOSLYN L. ANGUS, JR., MD Family Medicine Physician Board Certified in Family Medicine

EDUCATION

- Residency, McLeod Regional Medical Center, 2003
- M.D., University of South Carolina School of Medicine, 1999
- B.S., University of Florida, 1992

SPECIALTY AREAS Family Medicine

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Jeter-Skinner Family Practice 101 South Ravenel Street Suite 160 Florence, SC 29506 843.662.1533 (Office)

9

MORRIS E. BROWN, III, MD



Family Medicine Physician Owner, Lake City Family Medicine, LLC Board Certified in Family Medicine

EDUCATION

Residency, Portsmouth Family Medicine, 1994
M.D., Eastern Virginia Medical School, 1991

AFFILIATIONS

American Academy of Family Practice-Fellow

SPECIALTY AREAS

Family Medicine

PUBLICATIONS

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

901 N. Matthews Road Lake City, SC 29560

505 Thurgood Marshall Hwy. Kingstree, SC 29556

Business Phone 843-374-8380 Fax 843-374-5247 www.lakecityfamilymedicine.com

- 1. Rosenthal, M., Brown, M., Jones, J. Esterification of 8, 11, 14 eicosatrienoate and arachidonate into alkylacyl- and diacylglycerophosphocholine by vascular endothelial cells. Lipids. 23(11):1089-92 (1988).
- Rowe, H.A., Brown, M. Practical Enzyme Kinetics: A Biochemical Laboratory Experiment. Journal of Chemical Education. 65(6):548-549 (1988).
- Brown, M. and Rosenthal, M. Calcium Ionophore Stimulated Release of Polyunsaturated Fatty Acids from Human Fibroblasts. Virginia Journal of Science. 38(2):140.
- Brown, M. and Rowe, H.A. A Demonstration of Enzyme Kinetics. Virginia Journal of Science. 38(2):109



TREADWELL CAMPBELL, MD

Family Medicine Physician Founder, Campbell Family Practice

Board Certified in Family Medicine

EDUCATION

- Residency & Internship, University of North Carolina School of Medicine, Charlotte Memorial Hospital
- M.D., Meharry Medical College
- · B.S., Biology and Chemistry, Francis Marion University

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

2835 Highway 76 Suite 6 Mullins, SC 29574 843.431.9882 (Office) 843.431.9879 (Fax)



BROWNSTONE

LORETTA HICKS, MD, FAAFP, MBA, MHA



Family Medicine Physician

Board Eligible

EDUCATION

- Fellowship, UNC Chapel Hill (NC), Family Medicine Faculty Development
- Fellowship, Morehouse School of Medicine, Family Medicine Faculty Development Fellowship (Atlanta, GA)
- Residency, Erhling Berquest USAF Family Medicine & Creighton University Dept. of Family Medicine Combined Residency Program
- Internship, University of Louisville (KY) Internal Medicine
- M.D., University of Florida
- B.A., University of Florida

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Florence CBOC Columbia VA Healthcare System 1822 Sally Farms Blvd. Florence, SC 29501 843.292.8383 (Business) 843.662.7171 (Fax) www.va.gov



FOCELL JACKSON-DOZIER, MD, MPH Family Medicine Physician

Board Certified in Family Medicine

EDUCATION

- M.D., Medical University of South Carolina, 1995 • M.P.H., University of South Carolina, 1988
- B.S., Allen University

AFFILIATIONS

American Academy of Family Physician American Medical Association Faculty, McLeod Family Medicine Residency National Medical Association South Carolina Academy of Family Physicians, Board Member South Carolina Medical Association Clinical Faculty, University of SC Medical School (Florence campus)

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

McLeod Family Practice Timmonsville Location 755 East Smith Street Timmonsville, SC 29161 843.346.3900 (Office)

YVETTE MBANGOWAH, MD, FAAFP



Family Medicine Physician *Board Certified in Family Medicine*

EDUCATION

Residency, McLeod Family Medicine Residency, 2022
M.D., American University of Antigua, 2018

SPECIALTY AREAS

Family Medicine Obesity Management Women's Health

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Jeter Skinner Family Practice 800 E. Cheves Street Suite 200 Florence, SC 29506 843.777.2800 (Office) 843.292.8622 (Fax) https://www.mcleodhealth.org/practice/ jeter-skinner-family-practice/



LATOYA S. LANE-MILO, FNP Family Nurse Practitioner Board Certified in Family Medicine

EDUCATION • MSN, Francis Marion University, 2019

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES

South Carolina APRN

SPECIALTY AREAS Urgent Care Family Practice

AFFILIATIONS

American Association of Nurse Practitioners (AANP)

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Gold Star Urgent Care 960 Pamplico Highway Suite L Florence, SC 29505 843.407.4451 (Office) 843.799.2064 (Fax) www.goldstarurgentcare.com

OTHER

2020 40 under 40 2020 Essential Worker



MOTIVATING OTHERS TOWARDS VICTORY EVERYDAY CLASSES START

> AT \$12 MONTHLY

ONLY

MONDAYS & WEDNESDAYS GROUP FITNESS CLASSES 6:30PM - 7:30PM

SATURDAYS SATURDAY SWEATS BOOT CAMP 7AM - 8AM

KIDS EDITION 8:30AM - 9AM "COACH T" TWANA MCRAE

MEMBERSHIP

400 E S VILLAGE BLVD. FLORENCE, SC MOVEWITHCOACHTFITNESS.COM



Mt. Zion AME Church

1305 E. Cheves Street Florence, SC 29506 (843) 662-2316 Rev. Dr. Johnathan Greene, Sr., Pastor

PDMPA ANNUAL EVENTS

EARLY to MID SPRING / April or May Annual "Walk to Health!" Event (walk/run)



PDMPA's signature event, "Walk to Health!" is held in downtown Florence each Spring. Free to the public, medical providers offer health education/information sessions, screenings, and workshops. Areas of focus include diabetes, hypertension, stroke, heart disease, nutrition, exercise, and healthy living. For more information or to solicit help from PDMPA at your next health related event, contact PDMPA'S Community Outreach Team at <u>pdmpainthecommunity@</u> <u>gmail.com</u>.

MID SPRING / May Annual Scholarship Ceremony



Thanks to the generous sponsors and supporters of PDMPA's Annual Golf Tournament, PDMPA awards ten (10) or more high school scholarships for students in the Pee Dee region and two (2) scholarships offered to college students pursuing medicine in honor of the late Dr. Charlotte L. Francis, MD. For more information, contact PDMPA'S Scholarship Committee at pdmpascholarship@gmail.com.

LATE SUMMER / August Annual Golf Tournament Fundraiser



Proceeds support PDMPA's mission and vision to decrease health disparities in the surrounding underserved communities of the Pee Dee region and to educate and enrich the surrounding communities regarding health and healthcare related issues through education, service activities, outreach projects and regular giving including student scholarships. To become a sponsor and/or to play in the tournament, contact PDMPA's Golf Tournament Planning Team at pdmpagolf@gmail.com.

4th ANNUAL GOLF TOURNAMENT



TRACES GOLF CLUB | Florence, SC 4322 Southborough Road | Florence, SC 29501 | 843.662.7775

PLAYER REGISTRATION INCLUDES

Green fees, golf cart, clubhouse use, complimentary beverages & snacks, 1 mulligan, 1 green tea buster

Door Prizes, Raffles & Contests

EARLY TEAM REGISTRATION (on or prior to August 3rd)

Ρ

Μ

2 free raffle tickets per player 9:00AM SHOTGUN START Captain's Choice

Foursome, 18 Holes \$85 per player

PAYMENT OPTIONS Check, Cash or Paypal (fees apply) at Paypal.me/PDMPA

SPONSORED BY

The Pee Dee Medical Professionals Association, Inc.









MARY MITCHELL BSN, MSN, APRN, FNP-BC

Family Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified in Family Medicine

EDUCATION

- Certificate, Duke University's Divinity Post Graduate Education Nursing Ministries program, 2004
- Certificate, Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner, South Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault, 2000
- M.S., Nursing, University of Tennessee, 1994
- B.S., Nursing, Carson Newman University, 1990

AFFILIATIONS

American Nurses Association Alive in Christ Ministries Pee Dee and Coastal Carolina Regions Health Ministries

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Hope Health, Inc. 360 North Irby Street Florence, SC 29501 843.667.9414 (Office)

OTHER

Marquis Who's Who in America, 2021 Award for Excellence and Customer Health Care Provider of the Year, South Carolina Primary Health Care Association, 2016 Extraordinary AWARD for Boundless Compassion, SHE Magazine, 2016 Palmetto Gold Award for Excellence in Nursing, 2013



LINDA WILDS, FNP Family Nurse Practitioner

Board Certified in Family Medicine

EDUCATIONM.S. in Nursing, South UniversityB.S. in Nursing, Kaplan University

CERTIFICATIONS / LICENSES

Registered Nurse- South Carolina (1996) Licensed Practical Nurse - South Carolina (1994) ACLS/BLS Licenses: SC 20050

AFFILIATIONS

American Academy of Nurse Practitioners (AANP)

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Health Care Partners of South Carolina 145 Palmetto Pointe Road Marion, SC 29571 843.423.2400 (Office) 843.423.3432 (Fax) www.hcpsc.org



THE PEE DEE MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION, INC. CONGRATULATES ITS 2023 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENTS



Chrysten Anderson Wilson High School Junior Health Informatics



Mariah Thomas West Florence High School Junior Neonatal ICU Nursing



Harmoney McKithen West Florence High School Junior



Tyrone Wallace, Jr. West Florence High School Junior Exercise Science (Chiropractor)



Kyla Cockfield Lake City High School Senior Winthrop University (Biomedical Science)



THE PEE DEE MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS ASSOCIATION, INC. CONGRATULATES ITS 2023 SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENTS



Denim Johnson Wilson High School Senior College of Charleston (Speech Therapy)



Paris Nelson Dillon High School Senior Winthrop University (Biology)



Maleah Cornelius South Florence High School Senior Emergency Medicine



Kinady Pierce Trinity Collegiate Senior West Point Military Academy (Pre-Medicine



Taylor Pierce Trinity Collegiate Senior University of Kentucky (Biomedical Engineering)



No Spine Too Big.. No Spine Too Small.. We Adjust Them ALL!!

WE OFFER:



Chiropractic Care



DOT Physicals



Drug/Alcohol Testing & More

CONTACT US



(843) 394-8274

PrimeCare of the Lower Pee Dee 263 Kelley St. Lake City, SC 29560



Dr. Tyrone D. Wallace Doctor of Chiropractic





West Florence location - Florence, SC

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY



ASHEKIA PINCKNEY, MD

Obstetrician & Gynecologist Board Eligible SC and TN Medical License

EDUCATIONResidency, University of Tennessee College of Medicine, Memphis, 2017

- M.D., Medical University of South Carolina, 2013
- B.S., Spelman College, 2009

SPECIALTY AREAS

All Women's Health Obstetrics and Gynecology

AFFILIATIONS Carolina Pines Medical Center

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Womens Care of Hartsville 1304 Bobo Newsom Hwy. Suite 304 Hartsville, SC 29550

LEROY F. ROBINSON, MD, FACOG Obstetrician & Gynecologist



Board Certified in Obstetrics/Gynecology

EDUCATION

- Residency, University of South Carolina, Richland Memorial Hospital, 1994
- M.D., University of South Carolina School of Medicine, 1990
- B.S., Wofford College, 1986

AFFILIATIONS American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Women's Care of Hartsville 701 Medical Park Suite 202 Hartsville, SC 29550 843.339.9222 (Office)

The Medical Group 843.332.5191 (Office)



GERMINA SUFFRANT, MD, FACOG

Obstetrician & Gynecologist

Board Certified in Obstetrics & Gynecology

EDUCATION

Residency, Medical University of South Carolina, 2018

• M.D., Medical University of South Carolina, 2014

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

MUSC OBGYN FLORENCE Florence Medical Pavilion 1590 Freedom Boulevard Women's Pavillion Suite B Florence, SC 29505 843.665.9581 (Office)

Suroll Toda

WEST AFRRICAN, BALLET, JAZZ, TAP AND MORE 471 QUINBY PLAZA WAY, QUINBY SC 843.773.1362

TU

DANCES

OPTOMETRY

MICHELLE L. BROOKS, OD Optometrist



EDUCATION

- O.D., Pennsylvania College of Optometry, Salus University, 2012
- B.S., Vision Science, Salus University, 2009
- · B.S., Biology, Francis Marion University, 2004

SPECIALTY AREAS

Ocular disease Visual effects of systemic disease

AFFILIATIONS

American Optometric Association Pee Dee Optometric Society South Carolina Optometric Physicians Association

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Eves Over Florence (Inside EveMart) 2672 David McLeod Blvd. Florence, SC 29501 843.773.2758 (Office)

ORTHOPAEDICS



RODNEY K. ALAN, MD

Orthopaedic Surgeon Board Certified in Orthopaedic Surgery

EDUCATION

- · Fellowship, Joint Replacement, Institute for Advanced Orthopaedic Study, 2006
- · Residency, Orthopaedic Surgery, University of South Carolina, 2005
- M.D., Duke University School of Medicine, 2000
- · B.S., Biology, Morehouse College, 1996

SPECIALTY AREAS

Arthroscopy • Fracture care • Primary and Revision Joint Replacement • Sports Medicine

AFFILIATIONS

Fellow, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons Diplomat, American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery Clinical Instructor in Surgery, Edward Via College of Medicine Clinical Instructor for Orthopaedic Surgery, University of South Carolina School of Medicine, Florence Campus

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

McLeod Orthopaedics 1005 E. Cheves Street Florence, SC 29506

540 Physicians Lane Sumter, SC 29150

50 E. Hospital Street Suite 6 Manning, SC 29102 843.777.7900 (Office)

PDMPA IN THE COMMUNITY 2023 CHAMPION OF THE COMMUNITY

Manifest Eagles Ministries, LLC



The PDMPA 2023 "Champion of the Community" award was accepted by Mary Mitchell, Pastor of Manifest Eagles Ministries, LLC, in August 2023. Pictured left to right: Angela Council, FNP-C, Don K. Dawson, DMD, PDMPA Vice-President, Tyrone Wallace, DC, Mary Mitchell, FNP-BC and Focell Jackson-Dozier, MD, MPH.

Medicare information and enrollment—I can help

Let's discuss Medicare Advantage and how it fits into your life

If you're new to Medicare, I can help you make sense of it.

Even if you're not new to Medicare, what would you like to know about it? What would you like to do? When would you like to do it? Maybe you have Medicare now and you're looking for a new plan or a new premium. Or you want to add coverage, such as a prescription drug plan. I'll listen to you and put information together.

Call a licensed Humana sales agent



Chase Fisher 803-636-5409 (TTY: 711)

Monday – Friday, 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. wfisher3@humana.com humana.com/wfisher

PHYSICIANS OF THE HOSPITAL



SHERON ABRAHAM, DO

Hospitalist

Board Certified in Family Medicine & Osteopathic Manipulative Medicine

EDUCATION

- Residency & Internship, McLeod Regional Medical Center
- D.O., Osteopathic Medicine, Edward Via Virginia College
 of Osteopathic Medicine
- B.S., Francis Marion University

SPECIALTY AREAS

Hospital Medicine Osteopathic Manipulative Therapy

AFFILIATIONS

American Academy of Family Physicians American College of Osteopathic Family Physicians Society of Hospital Medicine

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

MUSC Health Florence Division 805 Pamplico Hwy. Florence, SC 29505 843.674.5000 (Office)



The Pee Dee Medical Professionals Association, Inc.



The Charlotte L. Francis, MD LEGACY SCHOLAR

Awarded annually since 2022 and along with family members and friends, PDMPA awards this scholarship to encourage applications from African American College Juniors or Seniors pursuing and/or entering Medical School with a connection to the Pee Dee region. Ideal candidates demonstrate superior academic excellence, community involvement, strong leadership skills and the ability to be a pioneer in their field of study.

2023 Legacy Scholar Recipient

Mr. Jarrod Louis Woodland Francis Marion University (Senior) Pediatric Medicine Major





PODIATRY



HILLERY DOLFORD, DNP, FNP-C, WCC, DWC

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Board Certified Family Nurse Practiotioner

EDUCATION

- DNP Francis Marion University
- ADN-MSN, FNP Walden University
- ADN Florence Darlington Technical College

SPECIALTY AREAS

Diabetes Wound & Foot Care Family Nurse Practitioner Wound Care

AFFILIATIONS

American Academy of Nurse Practitioners The National Alliance of Wound Care & Ostomy Care

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

CEO & Founder Sweet Feet Diabetic Foot Spa 2724 W Palmetto St STE3 Florence SC 29501 843.638.7530 www.sweetfeetdiabeticspa.com



KEVIN L. RAY, DPM

Podiatrist Founder, Physicians Footcare (formerly The Foot Institute) Board Certified in Podiatric & Lower Extremity Surgery

EDUCATION

- Residency, Drexel University College of Medicine -Hahnemann, 2006
- · University of Pennsylvania- Presbyterian, 2004
- New York College of Podiatric Medicine, 2002

SPECIALTY AREAS

Foot & Ankle Surgery Diabetic Limb Salvage

AFFILIATIONS

American Board of Foot & Ankle Surgery American Podiatric Medical Association South Carolina Podiatric Medical Association

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

705 West Evans Street Florence, SC

204 S. Second Street Hartsville, SC

833.732.3668 (Office) 843.665.4448 (Fax) www.physiciansfootcare.com

PSYCHOLOGY

ALEXIS SANDERS, Ph.D.

Licensed Clinical Psychologist



EDUCATION

- Ph.D., Psychology, University of Cincinnati, 2010
- · Masters, Psychology, University of Cincinnati, 2006
- B.S., Psychology, Xavier University, 2002

SPECIALTY AREAS

Adult psychology Child/adolescent psychology Psychological evaluations

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Bask Psychological Services, LLC 1516 S. Langley Dr. Florence, SC 29501 843.621.0263 (Office) 843.536.8522 (Fax) www.baskpsychological.com

SOCIAL WORK

SHARON L. BLACK, Ph.D.,



Director of Integrated Behavioral Health Services

Licensed Independent Social Worker CP-S

EDUCATION

- Ph.D., Leadership, Anderson University, 2023
- M.A.M., Luther Rice College & Seminary, 2018
- M.S.W., University of South Carolina, 2010

SPECIALTY AREAS

Chronic Health Conditions Trauma & Depression

AFFILIATIONS

Health Minister Association National Association of Social Work

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

HopeHealth, Inc. 360 N. Irby Street Suite N Florence, SC 29501 843.413.3245 (Office) 843.472.5100 (Fax)

12th Annual 12th Annual *Youth* Walk to Health! Focused "Stepping into Wellness"

Community SATURDAY | April 27, 2024 | 7:45AM Departing from Mt. Zion AME Church, 1305 E. Cheves Street in Florence SC

7:45AM Registration & Check-In

FREE

РОМРА

8:15AM Community Warm-up Walk / Run & Health Fair

10:00AM Youth Health Challenge



THANK YOU to our wonderful & generous 2024 Sponsors

Dance & Movement Demonstrations Give Aways Health Fair / Screenings Martial Arts **Obstacle** Courses Youth Health Challenge Youth Dentistry

> The Pee Dee Medical Professionals



MELVINIK L. SIMMONS, MSW, LCSW, LISW-CP

Online Psychotherapist

Board Certified MSW-Master Of Social Work LCSW-Licensed Clinical Social Worker- New York-License#086437 CSW- Clinical Social Worker- Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Dept of State Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs License#CW022726 LISW-CP-Licensed Independent Social Worker-Clinical Practice- State Of South Carolina/Board of Social Work Examiners License#15124

EDUCATION

- M.S.W., Hunter College School of Social Work, New York City, 2009
- B.A., Long Island University, Brooklyn, NY, 1995

SPECIALTY AREAS

Anxiety Depression & Trauma Grief/Loss Teletherapy (New York, Pennsylvania, South Carolina) 20 plus years in the helping profession

AFFILIATIONS

National Association of Social Workers, NYC Chapter

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Founder/Owner Talk Trust Heal, LLC 4508 Saint Andrews Rd. STE E PMB 15 Columbia, SC 29210 843.279.4393 (Business) www.talktrustheal.com

CAROL S. WRIGHT, Ed.D.

Clinical Social Worker Founder, CW Counseling & Consulting, LLC

Board Certified in Social Work Licensed Independent Social Worker/Clinical Practice Supervisor

EDUCATION

- Doctorate, Counseling Psychology, Argosy University, 2006
- Masters, Social Science Administration, Case Western Reserve University, 1993
- B.S., Social Work, Ohio State, 1986

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

1800 Second Loop Road Suite 3 Florence, SC 29501 843.667.1905 (Office) 843.667.1723 (Fax)

115 Executive Park, Lake City, SC 29560 843.394.5026 (Office) 843.394.5077 (Fax) www.cwcounselingandconsulting.com

SPEECH



E. LORRAINE HOLMES, MA, CCC-SLP

Speech Language Pathologist Owner, Williamsburg Speech Language Therapy Service, LLC Board Certified by South Carolina Board of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology National Certificate of Clinical Competence by the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association

EDUCATION

M.A., Speech Pathology & Audiology, South Carolina State University, 1998
B.A., Columbia College, 1991

SPECIALTY AREAS

Articulation Disorders Child Language Disorders Fluency Disorders Voice Disorders

AFFILIATIONS

Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. American Speech Language-Hearing Association South Carolina Speech Language-Hearing Association

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

1253 Gausetown Rd. Kingstree, SC 29556

263 Kelly St. Lake City, SC 29560

843.372.4275 (Office) 843.382.7651 (Fax)

MUSC Health Medical University of South Carolina

Florence Medical Center

ETENAC PROPERTIES, LLC

WELLNESS AND THERAPEUTIC MODALITIES



JENNIFER EVANS, DC

Chiropractor Board Certified in Chiropractic Medicine and Physiotherapy

EDUCATIOND.C., Palmer College of Chiropractic, 2013
B.S., Francis Marion University, 2010

SPECIALTY AREAS

Acupuncture • Diagnostic ultrasound • Pediatric chiropractic Electromyography • Electro diagnostic studies Nerve conditions

AFFILIATIONS International Chiropractic Pediatric Association

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

Eastern Carolina Medicine 3124 South Cashua Drive Florence, SC 29501

843.665.7500 (Office) 843.665.7530 (Fax) www.easterncarolinamedicine.com



DAVID A. GITTENS, DC

Chiropractor Owner, Gittens Health and Wellness

Licensed by the state of South Carolina Licensed in DOT Testing

EDUCATION

• D.C., Life University School of Chiropractic, 1996

• B.S., Francis Marion University, 1983

SPECIALTY AREAS

Quantum Neurology Brimhall Technique Contact Reflex Analysis Eastern Medicine

AFFILIATIONS South Carolina Chiropractic Association

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

333 W. Palmetto Street Florence, SC 29501 843.678.9394 (Office)

1720 Dutch Forks Road Suite D Irmo, SC 29063 803.212.8433 (Office) www.gittenshealthclinic.com



DONYA D. WALLACE, Ph.D., NCC, LPCS

Co-Owner, Prime Care of the Lower Pee Dee

Licensed Professional Counselor National Certified Counselor

EDUCATION

• Ph.D., Counselor Education and Supervision, University of South Carolina, 2019

SPECIALTY AREAS

Anxiety Trauma Depressive disorders

AFFILIATIONS

American Counselors Association Jack & Jill of America, Inc Florence Chapter National Board for Certified Counselors Southern Association for Counselor Education and Supervision

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

263 Kelley Street Lake City, SC 29560 843.394.8274 (Office)

128 East Mill Street Kingstree, SC 29556 843.354.5661 (Office)

PUBLICATIONS

Journal of Mental Health Counseling https://doi.org/10.17744/mehc.43.1.03



TYRONE WALLACE, DC

Chiropractor Co-Owner, Prime Care of the Lower Pee Dee

Licensed in Therapeutic Modalities and DOT Alcohol & Drug Testing

EDUCATION

• The University of South Carolina, 1991

Sherman College of Chiropractic, 1994

SPECIALTY AREAS

Exercise, Injury recovery • Musculoskeletal injuries Natural healing solutions • Neck and back pain Spinal rehabilitation • Weight loss management

AFFILIATIONS

Board of Regents at Sherman College of Chiropractic Delta Kappa Lambda Chapter of Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc. Lake City Community Museum Society McDonald Consistory No. 226 South Carolina Chiropractic Association Will Do Lodge 322 Pee Dee Royal Ark

PRACTICE LOCATIONS

263 Kelley Street Lake City, SC 29560 843.394.8274 (Office)

128 East Mill Street Kingstree, SC 29556 843.354.5661 (Office)



P

ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIP

A

Felicia Keitt Shawna Port



Ultimate Tae Kwon Do Center

Master James McElveen



1210 South Cashua Drive Florence, SC 29501

Office: 843-615-4078

ultimatetae@yahoo.com

Facebook: Ultimate Tae Kwon Do Center



www.distinctivedesigngraphics.com info@distinctivedesigngraphics.com 843.601.9290



1118			
to the for			
The			
	5.51		
	1. 30 1		 · · · · · · · ·
			 <u></u>
		34	
MAALTINIIIIIIII			

Promoting Diversity and Inclusion Within Our Communities

DIVERSITY ORKS

In today's environment, how do you increase your business production bottom line? One way to increase that bottom line is to ensure that your organization promotes Diversity and Inclusion in the workplace.

Diversity Works[©] Magazine is the Answer!

Focused on Appreciation of One Another, Recognizing the Importance of our Differences and Understanding along with Embracing our Similarities.

You can view copies of Diversity Works[®] Magazine at www.diversityworkssc.com. For more information on how to become a partner in promoting Diversity and Inclusion in your workplace, call 843-669-5929 or 843-413-2743.



1937 W. Palmetto Street, #342 Florence, SC 29502 pdmpa2012@gmail.com www.pdmpa.org Facebook at Pdmpa Providers pdmpainthecommunity@gmail.com (for community requests)



"Placing the hands of concern back into the healthcare of our communities"

This publication was designed and edited by:

Distinctive Design Graphics www.distinctivedesigngraphics.com 843.601.9290



Projects & Plans, LLC www.projectsandplansllc.com projectsandplans2018@gmail.com 843.472.1614